
 
South Walton County Mosquito Control District 

2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting 
 Tuesday, January 25, 2022 – 10:00AM 

 
 
 
 

774 North County Hwy 393 
 Santa Rosa Beach, FL  32459 

(850) 267-2112 Office 
(850) 267-2712 Fax 

 
Agenda 

CALL TO ORDER  
 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

December 16, 2021 Regular Board Meeting (motion) 
January 10, 2022 Special Board Meeting – Auditor Selection (motion) 
January 10, 2022 Special Board Meeting (motion) 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT - NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
 
ADMINISTRATION’S REPORT  

Financial Report for December  
Monthly Verification 
December Expenditures (motion) 
Labor Report  
Covid-19 
 

LEGAL 
 December Billing (motion) 
 
OPERATIONS 
 December Summary 
 Albrecht Engineering Group LLC – Blanket Contract (motion) 
 DAG Changes (motion) 
  
COMMISSIONERS 
 Seat – 1 Doug Liles 

 House bill 4011  
 November 2021 board minutes correction 
 Zoom meetings and more accurate board minutes for increased transparency 

 Consultant library 
 

Seat – 2 Donna Johns 
Legal Representation 
Commissioners 
 



 
South Walton County Mosquito Control District 

2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting 
 Tuesday, January 25, 2022 – 10:00AM 

 
 
 
 

774 North County Hwy 393 
 Santa Rosa Beach, FL  32459 

(850) 267-2112 Office 
(850) 267-2712 Fax 

  
Seat – 3 Kristine Faulk 

Vote For Chairman, Treasurer, Secretary (motion) 
 

OLD BUSINESS  
Consultant Library 
Auditor Selection 

 
NEW BUSINESS   
  
COMMENTS BY COMMISSION AND PUBLIC  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Next Scheduled Meeting(s): 
Regular Board Meeting:  February 17, 2022 – 10 AM – SWCMCD, 774 N County Hwy 393, Santa Rosa 
Beach, FL  32459 
 



South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting 

Thursday, December 16, 2021 – 10:00 AM 
Minutes of Meeting 

 
 
 
The Board of Commissioners of the South Walton County Mosquito Control District held its Regular Board 
Meeting at the District Office at 774 North Highway 393, Santa Rosa Beach, Florida on December 16, 2021 
@ 10:00 AM. 
 
Madam Chairman Faulk called the meeting to order at 10:01 AM and opened with a Prayer and Pledge of 
Allegiance to the American Flag.  
       
The Commissioners attending the meeting were Kristine Faulk, Doug Liles, and Donna Johns. Laura 
Donaldson, attorney, phoned in for the meeting. 
 
Staff Present:        Darrin Dunwald, Director 
                                Cammie Henderson, Office Manager  
 Rich Mitchell, Environmental Ops Manager 
                                                                     
Public: Geraldine Via 
 Timothy Yandell 
 Amy Myers  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

November 11, 2021 Regular Board Meeting Minutes motion to approve. 
 Motioned by:  Commissioner Donna Johns 
  Seconded by: Doug Liles 

 Motion approved: Unanimously 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT - NON-AGENDA ITEMS  
 Timothy Reed Yandell – UAS Solutions 
 Presented information on his company and drone capabilities 

 
ADMINISTRATION’S REPORT  

Financial Report for Year-End  
Budget Amendment #3 2020-2021 (motion) 

 Request for motion to approval Budget Amendment #3 as presented by Kristine Faulk. 
  Motioned by: Commissioner Donna Johns 
  Seconded by: Commissioner Doug Liles 

  Motion approved: Unanimously 
Financial Report for October 
October Expenditure (motion) 

 Request for motion to approval October expenditure as presented by Kristine Faulk. 
  Motioned by: Commissioner Donna Johns 
  Seconded by: Commissioner Doug Liles 

  Motion approved: Unanimously 
Financial Report for November  

  



South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting 

Thursday, December 16, 2021 – 10:00 AM 
 
 
 
 

November Expenditures  
 Request for motion to approval November expenditure as presented by Kristine Faulk. 

  Motioned by: Commissioner Doug Liles 
  Seconded by: Commissioner Donna Johns 

  Motion approved: Unanimously 
Budget Amendment #1 2021-2022 
 Capital Expenditures additions with carryover dollars 

 Request for motion to approval capital expenditure by Kristine Faulk. 
  Motioned by: Commissioner Donna Johns 
  Seconded by: Commissioner Doug Liles 

  Motion approved: Unanimously 
Labor Report  

 New Lead Mosquito Control Tech position, discussion ensued 
 Mechanic position, discussion ensued 
 PT to FT promotion for Mosquito Control Tech 

   Request for motion to approval promotion of Cameron Williams to Lead Mosquito Control 
Tech and Shad Farmer to Mechanic by Kristine Faulk. 

  Motioned by: Commissioner Donna Johns 
  Seconded by: Commissioner Doug Liles 

  Motion approved: Unanimously 
Resolution 2022-04 – Employee Recognition and Event Funding Policy (motion) 

 Request for motion to approval Employee Recognition & Event Funding Policy with change 
after January 1, 2022, must be held in South Walton County by Kristine Faulk. 

  Motioned by: Commissioner Donna Johns 
  Seconded by: Commissioner Doug Liles 

  Motion approved: Unanimously 
End of the Year Holidays (motion) 

 Request for motion to approval 3 administrative day and to be closed December 23 – 
December 31 by Kristine Faulk. 

  Motioned by: Commissioner Doug Liles  
  Seconded by: Commissioner Donna Johns 

  Motion approved: Unanimously 
 
LEGAL 

November Billing  
Request for motion to approval Legal expenditures as presented by Kristine Faulk. 
 Motioned by:  Commissioner Doug Liles  
  Seconded by: Donna Johns 

 Motion approved: Unanimously 
Leave donation policy change 
Request for motion to revise policy to include donation during company shut down by Kristine Faulk. 
 Motioned by:  Commissioner Doug Liles  
  Seconded by: Donna Johns 

 Motion approved: Unanimously 
 



South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting 

Thursday, December 16, 2021 – 10:00 AM 
 
 
 
 
OPERATIONS 

November Summary – Discussion ensued 
DAG Changes – Discussion ensued; new information tabled by Doug Liles until January meeting 
 

COMMISSIONERS 
 Seat – 1 Doug Liles  

  Outsource new bookkeeper for fraud prevention, discussion ensued 
 Monthly review prior to board meeting 
 Suggested Geraldine Via could review, check signatures on checks, etc… 

Preparation for future state performance audits, discussion ensued. 
Where are we at in preparing for the audits – September 2023 audits start 

Construction manager update – no construction documents, discussion ensued.   
Move forward with RFP. 

Library of Consultants – Laura to provide a draft contract to Darrin.  Discussion ensued. 
Update on 2021 board action items – running total of the year for the next year 

 Seat – 2 Donna Johns 
  Grant – appropriations were sent into Rep Drake and Senator Gainer 
  Updated on Auditor Selection 
 Monday, posting on Demand Star, NW FL Daily News, and DeFuniak Hearld 
 Bid due January 24, 2022 @ 3:00 PM 
  Update on contract with the county (re: board attendance, etc.) 
 Discussion ensued – are we voting members? No 
 Disclaimer for Storm Water for TRC 
 Laura will send Darrin documentation  
 Laura will send Commissioner documentation about TRC voting 
 Seat – 3 Kristine Faulk  
 

OLD BUSINESS  
Update fence – Starts January 3, 2022 
Certified Letter to Palmetto HOA regarding fence – mailed certified 
DBA - tabled 
IT – Still using Robert – tabled until next meeting. 
Lumen – send contract to Laura 
Engineering Group – These fall under library of consultants discussed earlier by Doug Liles 
 

NEW BUSINESS   
January Board Meeting Date – Moved to January 25 at 10AM. 
Financial Manager Consultant 
FDIC – protection for balance 
Health of Bank 
Contact FMCA about new fee structure 
RFP Construction Manager 
 

COMMENTS BY COMMISSION AND PUBLIC - None 
  



South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting 

Thursday, December 16, 2021 – 10:00 AM 
 
 
 
 
Request for motion to Adjourn by Commissioner Kristine Faulk  
 Motioned by: Commissioner Doug Liles 
 Seconded by: Commissioner Donna Johns 

Motion approved: Unanimously 
 
Adjourn meeting by Madam Chairman Kristine Faulk at 12:53 PM.   
 
 
Madam Chairman Kristine Faulk: ______________________________________ 
 
Commissioner Doug Liles: ____________________________________________ 
 
Commissioner Donna Johns: __________________________________________ 

 
 

Next Scheduled Meeting(s): 
Regular Board Meeting:  January 25, 2022 – 10 AM – SWCMCD, 774 N County Hwy 393, Santa Rosa Beach, 
FL  32459 
 



South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
2021-2022 Special Board Meeting  

Auditor Selection Committee 
Monday, January 10, 2022 – 10:00 AM 

Minutes of Meeting 
 
 
 
The Board of Commissioners of the South Walton County Mosquito Control District held a Special Board 
Meeting on Auditor Selection at the District Office at 774 North Highway 393, Santa Rosa Beach, Florida on 
January 10, 2022 @ 10:00 AM. 
 
Madam Chairman Faulk called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM and opened with a Prayer and Pledge of 
Allegiance to the American Flag.  
       
The Commissioners attending the meeting were Kristine Faulk, and Doug Liles.  Donna Johns, Laura 
Donaldson, attorney, and Darrin Dunwald attended the meeting via Zoom. 
 
Staff Present:        Cammie Henderson, Office Manager  
                                                                     
Public: Suzanne Harris  
 
ROLL CALL TO CONFIRM A QUORUM 

Confirms Commissioner Doug Liles and Kristine Faulk were physically present.  Commissioner Donna 
Johns was present via Zoom. 
 

REVIEW OF AUDITING SERVICES PROPOSALS – None we received 
 

RANKING OF AUDITING SERVICES PROPOSALS – N/A 
 

COMMENTS BY COMMISSION AND PUBLIC  
 Cammie Henderson reported on information received from Derek Noonan, Audit Manager, Auditor 

General Office.  Discussion ensued.   
 Public Suzanne Harris asked to comment.  Chairman Faulk allowed.  Harris questioned the auditor 

process and the possible late reporting. Discussion ensued. 
 Laura Donaldson reported on Auditor Selection process.  Discussion ensued. 
 Laura Donaldson advised to move this subject to Special Meeting later that day. 
 Public Suzanne Harris questioned if this was following regulations. Discussion ensued. 

 
SELECTION OF TOP AUDITING SERVICES – N/A 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Request for motion to Adjourn by Commissioner Kristine Faulk  
 Motioned by: Commissioner Donna Johns 
 Seconded by: Commissioner Doug Liles 

Motion approved: Unanimously 
 
Adjourn meeting by Madam Chairman Kristine Faulk at 10:23 AM.   
 
 
 



South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
2021-2022 Special Board Meeting  

Auditor Selection Committee 
Monday, January 10, 2022 – 10:00 AM 

 
 
 
 
 
Madam Chairman Kristine Faulk: ______________________________________ 
 
Commissioner Doug Liles: ____________________________________________ 
 
Commissioner Donna Johns: __________________________________________ 

 
 

Next Scheduled Meeting(s): 
 
Special Board Meeting:  January 10, 2022 – 10:30 AM – SWCMCD, 774 N County Hwy 393, Santa Rosa 
Beach, FL  32459 
 
Regular Board Meeting:  January 25, 2022 – 10 AM – SWCMCD, 774 N County Hwy 393, Santa Rosa Beach, 
FL  32459 
 



South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
2021-2022 Special Board Meeting 

Monday, January 10, 2022 – 10:30 AM 
Minutes of Meeting 

 
 
 
The Board of Commissioners of the South Walton County Mosquito Control District held its Special Board 
Meeting at the District Office at 774 North Highway 393, Santa Rosa Beach, Florida on January 10, 2022 @ 
10:30 AM. 
 
Madam Chairman Faulk called the meeting to order at 10:32 AM and opened with a Prayer and Pledge of 
Allegiance to the American Flag.  
       
The Commissioners attending the meeting were Kristine Faulk and Doug Liles. Donna Johns, Darrin Dunwald 
and Laura Donaldson, attorney, attended via Zoom for the meeting. 
 
Staff Present:        Cammie Henderson, Office Manager  
 Rich Mitchell, Environmental Ops Manager 
                                                                     
Public: None 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT - NON-AGENDA ITEMS - NONE 
 
OPERATIONS 
 Albrecht Engineering Group LLC – Ditch elimination 
  Rich Mitchell opened the conversation requesting a $20,000 blanket contact for 

engineering/hydrology services until Library of Consultants can be completed.  Discussion ensued. 
   Commissioner Donna Johns motioned for approval. 
   No one 2nd the motion 
   Did not pass 
 Blanket contract was tabled until next regular board meeting.  Commissioners requested additional 

information before approving. 
 
LEGAL 

Audit Selection  
 Laura Donaldson requested motion to add the Auditor Selection RFP process to Agenda as per 388-

151, Notice section under 189, and Sunshine. Discussion ensued. 
 Motioned by: Commissioner Doug Liles  
 Seconded by: Commissioner Donna Johns 

 Motion approved: Unanimously 
 

 Motion to direct Cammie to contact auditing companies to understand if 1 vs 3 year(s) contract is 
more achievable.  Based on this information adjust the RFP to appropriate year(s) and publish RFP. 

 Motioned by: Commissioner Doug Liles  
 Seconded by: Commissioner Donna Johns 

 Motion approved: Unanimously 
 

 
 
 



South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
2021-2022 Special Board Meeting 

Monday, January 10, 2022 – 10:30 AM 
 
 
 
 

2022 Legislative Appropriations 
 Laura Donaldson discussed the process of the Appropriation request from the November meeting.  

Noting that the Board did not approve the Appropriation request.  December board meeting it was 
discussed that an Appropriation was submitted for the District.  Discussion ensued. 

 Commissioner Donna Johns explained her request from Representative Drake.  Discussion ensued. 
 Motion for Donna Johns to withdraw the Appropriation Request that was sent to Representative 

Drake. 
 Motioned by: Commissioner Donna Johns 
 Seconded by: Commissioner Doug Liles  

 Motion approved: Unanimously 
 

COMMISSIONERS 
 Seat – 1 Doug Liles  

  House bill 4011 
  November 2021 board minutes correction 
  Zoom meetings and more accurate board minutes for increased transparency 
  Consultant Library 
 
 Commissioner Doug Liles tabled all items until Regular Board Meeting. 
 

 Seat – 2 Donna Johns 
   
 Seat – 3 Kristine Faulk  
 

COMMENTS BY COMMISSION AND PUBLIC – None 
 
Request for motion to Adjourn by Commissioner Kristine Faulk  
 Motioned by: Commissioner Doug Liles 
 Seconded by: Commissioner Donna Johns 

Motion approved: Unanimously 
 
Adjourn meeting by Madam Chairman Kristine Faulk at 11:01 AM.   
 
 
Madam Chairman Kristine Faulk: ______________________________________ 
 
Commissioner Doug Liles: ____________________________________________ 
 
Commissioner Donna Johns: __________________________________________ 

 
 

Next Scheduled Meeting(s): 
 
Regular Board Meeting:  January 25, 2022 – 10 AM – SWCMCD, 774 N County Hwy 393, Santa Rosa Beach, 
FL  32459 



 

 

 DECEMBER  
2021-2022 

 

TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

FROM: CAMMIE HENDERSON, OFFICE MANAGER 

SUBJECT: DECEMBER REVIEW 

CC: DARRIN DUNWALD, DIRECTOR 

  Attached for your review are the financial statement for December.  The following is a summary of those 
reports:  

As we close our first quarter of the fiscal year, we have received almost $4.4 million, or 82.12%, of Ad 
Valorem revenue.  Last year we had received just under $4 million in Ad Valorem revenue (or 85%), so our 
collection rate is slightly behind last year. 

Expenses total $272,311.09 or 15% of budgeted expenses for the first quarter.   

The breakdown of December expenses by category is as follows: 

 December 2021 
Category Amount YTD % of  

Budget Used 
Personnel $99,221.27 16.38% 
Operating $77,991.52 14.91% 
Capital $10,068.75 2.6% 
Total Expenses $187,281.54 6.16% 

 
We have processed budget amendment number 1 to rollover the remaining dollars from the previous year.  
The 2021-2022 budget above reflects the changes.   

General Fund cash balances as of 12-31-2021: 

Trustmark Checking $        48,823.66 
Trustmark Savings $  9,673,004.25 
FL FIT Investment $  1,543,196.39 
FL CLass Investment $  2,054,433.52 

 



2021-2022 YTD

Acct # Budget
 Budget Amend 

#1 (12-2021)  Adjusted Budget  Receipts October 
 Remaining 

Budget 
 Receipts 

November 
 Remaining 

Budget 
 Receipts 

November  Remaining Budget 
% of 

Budget
311 Ad Valorem (Current/Deliquent) 5,336,318.00$     5,336,318.00$     37,298.98$          5,299,019.02$     2,683,876.82$    2,615,142.20$  1,690,284.40$    924,857.79$             82.67%

334.1 State Grant -$                       
362 Equipment Rental -$                       
337 Grants and Donations -$                       
361 Interest Earnings 20,000.00$           20,000.00$           1,047.04$            18,952.96$           257.74$                18,695.22$        1,235.77$            17,459.40$               12.70%
364 Equipment and/or Other Sales 15,000.00$           15,000.00$           15,000.00$           15,000.00$        15,000.00$               0.00%
369 Misc./Refund (Prior year expenditures) 1,500.00$             1,500.00$             1,500.00$             1,500.00$          1,500.00$                 0.00%
380 Other Sources 2,000.00$             2,000.00$             2,000.00$             2,000.00$          470.47$               1,529.53$                 23.52%
389 Loans -$                       

Total Receipts 5,374,818.00$     5,374,818.00$     38,346.02$          5,336,471.98$     2,684,134.56$    2,652,337.42$  1,691,990.64$    960,346.72$             82.13%
Beginning Fund Balance 9,623,094.09$     9,623,094.09$     
Total Receipts & Balance 5,374,818.00$     5,374,818.00$     38,346.02$          5,336,471.98$     2,684,134.56$    2,652,337.42$  1,691,990.64$    960,346.72$             82.13%

Acct #
10 Personal Services 1,047,130.35$     180,000.00$        1,227,130.35$     58,489.54$          988,640.81$         70,491.15$          918,149.66$      61,443.44$         1,036,706.22$         15.52%
20 Personal Services Benefits 596,279.00$        596,279.00$        34,453.76$          561,825.24$         35,946.74$          525,878.50$      37,777.83$         488,100.67$             18.14%
30 Operating Expenses 420,000.00$        420,000.00$        19,432.65$          400,567.35$         76,469.73$          324,097.62$      38,425.53$         285,672.09$             31.98%
40 Travel & Per Diem 43,000.00$           35,000.00$           78,000.00$           2,712.46$            40,287.54$           7,964.76$            32,322.78$        1,010.08$            66,312.70$               14.98%
41 Communication Services 24,500.00$           24,500.00$           1,726.75$            22,773.25$           2,157.38$            20,615.87$        1,435.27$            19,180.60$               21.71%
42 Freight Services 3,000.00$             3,000.00$             128.33$                2,871.67$             147.12$                2,724.55$          498.33$               2,226.22$                 25.79%
43 Utility Service 10,600.00$           10,600.00$           1,011.99$            9,588.01$             621.82$                8,966.19$          666.50$               8,299.69$                 21.70%
44 Rentals & Leases 52,310.00$           52,310.00$           52,310.00$           52,310.00$        371.28$               51,938.72$               0.71%
45 Insurance 50,000.00$           45,000.00$           95,000.00$           35,379.00$          14,621.00$           14,621.00$        59,621.00$               37.24%
46 Repairs & Maintenance 77,710.00$           77,710.00$           4,709.49$            73,000.51$           3,488.46$            69,512.05$        6,137.52$            63,374.53$               18.45%
47 Printing and Binding 2,500.00$             2,500.00$             106.63$                2,393.37$             132.74$                2,260.63$          2,260.63$                 9.57%
48 Promotional Activities 20,000.00$           20,000.00$           20,000.00$           20,000.00$        20,000.00$               0.00%
49 Other Charges 7,975.00$             7,975.00$             438.11$                7,536.89$             619.02$                6,917.87$          89.88$                 6,827.99$                 14.38%
51 Office Supplies 15,000.00$           25,000.00$           40,000.00$           554.42$                14,445.58$           1,252.34$            13,193.24$        2,072.85$            36,120.39$               9.70%

52.1 Gasoline/Oil/Lube 37,000.00$           15,000.00$           52,000.00$           1,485.33$            35,514.67$           2,858.93$            32,655.74$        944.14$               46,711.60$               10.17%
52.2 Chemicals 375,167.00$        250,000.00$        625,167.00$        20,907.07$          354,259.93$         354,259.93$      16,200.45$         588,059.48$             5.94%
52.3 Protective Clothing 16,500.00$           16,500.00$           239.07$                16,260.93$           287.22$                15,973.71$        225.17$               15,748.54$               4.55%
52.4 Misc Supplies 41,000.00$           130,000.00$        171,000.00$        1,322.28$            39,677.72$           591.78$                39,085.94$        1,595.53$            167,490.41$             2.05%
52.5 Tools & Implements 3,000.00$             25,000.00$           28,000.00$           3,000.00$             3,000.00$          18.99$                 27,981.01$               0.07%

54 Publications & Dues 21,781.40$           21,781.40$           221.00$                21,560.40$           4,000.00$            17,560.40$        17,560.40$               19.38%
55 Training 20,000.00$           60,000.00$           80,000.00$           3,253.69$            16,746.31$           100.00$                16,646.31$        8,300.00$            68,346.31$               14.57%
60 Capital Outlay 860,365.25$        8,858,094.09$     9,718,459.34$     860,365.25$         243,061.76$        617,303.49$      10,068.75$         9,465,328.83$         2.60%
71 Principal
72 Interest
81 Aids to Government Agencies
83 Other Grant and Aids
89 Contingency (Current Year) 600,000.00$        600,000.00$        600,000.00$         600,000.00$      600,000.00$             
99 Payment of Prior Year Accounts -$                       -$                     -$                           

Total Budget and Charges 4,344,818.00$     9,623,094.09$     13,967,912.09$   186,571.57$        4,158,246.43$     450,190.95$        3,708,055.48$  187,281.54$       13,143,868.03$       5.90%
0.001 Reserves - Future Capital Outlay 700,000.00$        700,000.00$        -$                      -$                      -$                      
0.002 Reserves - Self-Insurance -$                       -$                       -$                      -$                      -$                      
0.003 Reserves - Cash Balance to be Carried Forward 300,000.00$        300,000.00$        -$                      -$                      -$                      
0.004 Reserves - Sick and Annual Leave 30,000.00$           30,000.00$           -$                      -$                      -$                      

Total Reserves 1,030,000.00$     1,030,000.00$     -$                      -$                      -$                      
Total Budgetary Expenditure and Balances 5,374,818.00$     14,997,912.09$   186,571.57$        4,158,246.43$     450,190.95$        3,708,055.48$  187,281.54$       13,143,868.03$       5.49%
Ending Fun Balance

Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-22Budget

















 

 

 

Labor Report 
 
Mosquito Control Technician 
  Candidate:  Karl Balder 
Karl’s Info: 
Date of Hire:  1/6/2022 
Current Wage:  $17.50 
 
 
 
 
Open Position 
 
Mosquito Control Technician 
   Received resignation from  
   Joe Wallace on Tuesday, January 18th. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

POSITION AND WAGE SCALE 

 

Mosquito Control Technician 

$17.00 - $28.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
District Policy 

Workplace Policy - COVID-19 Restrictions 
 

General Principles:  

1. Working at home: All work that can feasibly be completed at home should be. Only 
physically come to work for work that cannot be successfully accomplished at home.  

2. Certificate of Compliance: Before returning to work after possible COVID-19 illness, each 
employee must sign a Certificate of Compliance acknowledging:  

a. They have not tested positive for COVID-19, AND  

b. No symptoms of the virus.  

3. Social Distancing: All employees are instructed to maintain at least six feet distance from 
each other and any third parties, except when required to accept or deliver goods or 
services, or as otherwise necessary. Employees who need to sneeze or cough should use a 
cloth or tissue or, if not available, into their elbow. Do not shake hands or engage in any 
unnecessary physical contact with any other individuals at the work site.  

Assessing Health Risk:  

4. Pre-existing conditions or circumstances: We strongly encourage all employees to consider 
if they are at high risk of severe illness or living with individuals who are at high risk of 
severe illness. Employees who self-identify as being at higher risk are encouraged to 
practice an abundance of caution and to consider working from home when possible. You 
should work with your supervisor to develop the appropriate plan for you. The CDC defines 
high risk people as follows:  

• People aged 65 years and older  
• People who live in a nursing home or long-term care facility  
• Other high-risk conditions could include:  

o People with chronic lung disease or moderate to severe asthma  
o People who have serious heart conditions  
o People who are immunocompromised including cancer treatment  
o People of any age with severe obesity (body mass index or BMI >40) or certain 

underlying medical conditions, particularly if not well controlled, such as those 
with diabetes, renal failure, or liver disease might also be at risk.  

• People who are pregnant should be monitored since they are known to be at risk with 
severe viral illness, however, to date data on COVID-19 has not shown increased risk. 



 
 

• Many conditions can cause a person to be immunocompromised, including cancer 
treatment, bone marrow or organ transplantation, immune deficiencies, poorly 
controlled HIV or AIDS, and prolonged use of corticosteroids and other immune 
weakening medications  

5. Known or potential COVID-19 infection: Any employee with a temperature of greater than 
100°F, or who would exhibit such fever in the absence of fever reducing drugs and/or with 
symptoms of cough or difficulty breathing, should inform their supervisor and stay home.  
(See Procedure for Employees with COVID-19 Symptoms) 

6. Known contacts with COVID-19 positive or high-risk individuals: Any employee who has 
had recent contact with an individual known to have tested positive for coronavirus, or any 
employee that has been exposed to a recent high-risk situation, such as national or 
international airline travel to a known virus “hot spot” or who has had contact with an 
individual from a high-risk area, should inform their manager and stay at home.  (See 
Procedure for Employees with COVID-19 Symptoms) 

7. Safety Training: All employees should read these guidelines prior to coming into work for 
the first time. If you do not understand the guidance or have questions, contact your 
supervisor.  

8. Daily home temperature testing and symptom check: All employees that plan to work 
must assess for potential signs and symptoms of coronavirus each day prior to coming to 
work. This assessment must at a minimum include:  

• Check temperature. If you do not have a thermometer at home, there is one for 
immediate use by the employee entrance.  
• Assess for presence of cough or shortness of breath  
• Assess for any other new or unexplained physical symptoms of illness (including flu-like 
symptoms).  

o See CDC website for typical symptoms of COVID-19: 
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/symptoms-testing/symptoms.html  

Safety Procedures:  

9. Masks: Employees are encouraged to use a N95 or KN95 masks while in the office, and 
especially in common areas. SWCMCD provides N95/KN95 masks for all employees. 

10. Handwashing: Should be performed at regular intervals using soap and water and/or hand 
sanitizers and should be performed before and after entering communal spaces.  

11. Food: Employee must only handle their items.  Please do not move/remove any food items 
that does not belong to them.  Keep any mugs or re-usable service items from home at your 
desk. Food should be eaten in break area or at your desk. Disposable utensils only should be 
used and paper cups when possible. Each employee should disinfect their table before and 
after each use. 

12. Bathroom use: Where possible, employees should aim to use the bathroom facilities one at 
a time.  



 
 

13. Meetings: Face-to-face meetings should only be convened if they are business critical. 
Meeting attendee numbers should be kept to a bare minimum and social distancing rules 
should be enforced in all meeting rooms.  

14. Cleaning of the facility: Will be ongoing, including high touch surfaces. Employees should 
disinfect their desk area and work vehicle nightly. 

Procedure for Employees with COVID-19 Symptoms  

15. COVID-19 Positive Diagnosis: In the event that an individual is diagnosed with COVID-19, 
they should immediately inform their supervisor or HR and self- quarantine for a mandatory 
5-days (per CDC Guidelines) or until symptom free for 72 hours.  

16. COVID-19 Symptoms: Employees with symptoms of COVID-19 should self-quarantine and 
consult with their physicians. If they subsequently test negative for COVID-19, they may 
return to onsite working with their doctor’s permission.  If they subsequently test positive 
for COVID-19, they should follow the instructions above for positive diagnosis.  

(a) If no test has been performed to determine whether you are contagious:  
• At least 5 days have passed since symptoms first appeared.  AND 
• No fever during the last 72 hours (3 full days of no fever without fever reducing 

medicine) AND 
• Other symptoms improved (for example cough or shortness of breath)  

17. Managing Close Contacts: If an employee is diagnosed or suspected of being COVID-19 
positive, close contacts will be identified and the employee asked to self-quarantine for 5-
days or receive a negative test and/or symptom free for 72 hours. Such cases should be 
reported to HR and your supervisor.  

18. Return to Work After Positive COVID-19 Diagnosis: Individuals diagnosed with COVID-19 
may return to onsite working with guidance from their healthcare provider that it is safe for 
them to return to work and once the following conditions have been met (CDC guidelines):  

(a) If no test has been performed to determine whether you are still contagious:  
• At least 5 days have passed since symptoms first appeared  AND 
• No fever during the last 72 hours (3 full days of no fever without fever reducing 

medicine) AND 
• Other symptoms improved (for example cough or shortness of breath)  

(b) If tested positive, to determine whether you are still contagious:  
• Two negative tests in a row, 24 hours apart. AND 
• No fever during the last 72 hours (3 full days of no fever without fever reducing 

medicine) AND 
• Other symptoms improved (for example cough or shortness of breath)  

  



 
 

Onsite Logistics  

19. Arrival and departure: Employees should adhere to pre-scheduled times and depart as 
soon as their work is finished.  

20. Office space: No more than two employees should be in an office at any one time, and 
social distancing (six feet separation) should be maintained.  

21. Employees Not Observing Guidelines: Employees are encouraged to speak up and let 
colleagues know if they are not adequately following the safety guidelines.  

22. Employees Must Knock Before Entering:  Employees are recommended to knock before 
entering an office.  Employee in the office is recommended to don a mask prior to employee 
entering. When possible, employee should not go beyond doorway to communicate. 

23. Employees Must Travel Separately:  When working in pairs travel in separate vehicles when 
possible.  If more than 1 person in vehicle, we highly encourage employees to use N95/KN95 
masks. 

24. Business Travel:  Employees traveling (more than 1 person in vehicle) are highly encouraged 
to use N95/KN95 mask. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Policy Covid-19 Restrictions 
Effective Date 01/19/2022 
Revision Dates  

 



South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
 

Director  Commissioners 
Darrin Dunwald  Seat 1 – Doug Liles 

 Seat 2 – Donna Johns 
 Seat 3 – Kristine Faulk 

 
 

 
774 North County Hwy 393 

Santa Rosa Beach, FL  32459 
(850) 267-2112 Office 

(850) 267-2712 Fax 
 

Certificate of Compliance 

 

I, _____________________________, attest to the following: 

 

I tested positive for COVID-19.       ___Yes             ___No      Date:  _________       _____N/A     

 

I tested negative for COVID-19.      ___Yes             ___No      Date:  _________       _____N/A     

 

If not test: 

I have been fever-free for at least 72 hours without taking medication to reduce fever.  

                                      ___Yes             ___No     

  
My symptoms have improved.        ___Yes             ___No     
 

Date symptoms began improving: ______________ (write N/A if no symptoms present) 

 

It’s been at least five days have passed since my fever and/or respiratory symptoms began.  
                                                         ___Yes             ___No 
 

Date fever and/or symptoms began: _____________________ 

 

Employee name: ______________________________________________ 

Employee signature: ___________________________________________ 

Today's date: _________________________________________________ 

Date returned to work: _________________________________________ 



The following is provided for an employee's personal use to document his or her symptoms 
and recovery. This page should not be provided to the employer but kept for the employee's 
personal records. 

 

 

Date symptoms began: _________________ 

Date of last fever of 100.4 degrees or higher: ___________________ 

Date symptoms began improving: ___________________ 

 

Date Temperature Other 
Symptoms? 

(Y/N) 

Other symptoms or notes 

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

 



Statement Date:

Statement No.

Account No.

Page:

EIN - 26-2553333

 

MANSON BOLVES DONALDSON VARN, P.A.

11434

439.02
South Walton Mosquito Control District
Attn:  Darrin Dunwald, Interim Director
774 N. County Highway 393
Santa Rosa Beach, FL   32459

109 N. Brush Street, Suite 300
Tampa, FL  33602

(813) 514-4700

1

Legal RepresentationRE:

January 13, 2022

 STATEMENT
For Services Rendered 12/01/2021 Through 12/31/2021

 
 

Fees

Hours
12/06/2021 LSO Telephone conference with L. Donaldson regarding fence letter. 0.10 22.50

LJD Review Florida Administrative Register; correspond with D. Dunwald reregarding
FDACS rule making; revise employee recognition resolution and policy; correspond
with C. Henderson; telephone conference with L. Scala-Olympia; review
correspondence. 1.60 400.00

12/07/2021 LSO Review correspondence between C. Henderson and L. Donaldson; draft and revise
fence letter; revise letter; correspond with L. Donaldson and provide same. 1.50 337.50

12/09/2021 LJD Review and revise fence letter; correspond with C. Henderson; review
correspondence; review agreement amendment; correspond with D. Dunwald. 0.70 175.00

12/10/2021 LJD Review correspondence; correspond w. D. Dunwald; correspond with C.
Henderson. 0.40 100.00

12/15/2021 LJD Review correspondence; correspond with D. Liles; telephone conference with D.
Liles. 0.50 125.00

12/16/2021 LJD Board of Commissioners meeting; review meeting agenda; correspond with D.
Dunwald; revise policy; correspond. 3.20 800.00

12/17/2021 LJD Draft and revise CCNA procurement documents; review correspondence. 1.00 250.00

12/20/2021 LJD Draft and revise CCNA procurement documents; telephone conference with D.
Dunwald. 1.80 450.00

12/21/2021 LJD Review correspondence; correspond with C. Henderson; review auditor RFP;
telephone conference with D. Dunwald; review auditor contract; draft and revise
CCNA procurement documents; telephone conference with D. Liles; correspond
with D. Dunwald; draft RFP addendum. 3.60 900.00

12/22/2021 LJD Meeting with P. Heeter regarding research on permitting question. 0.10 25.00
PSH Discussion with L. Donaldson regarding mosquito control district authority to

require permitting and charge impact fees. 0.20 50.00

12/27/2021 PSH Research regarding authority to require permitting and change impact fees. 2.50 625.00



Page No.
Statement No.

Statement Date:
Account No.

 

2
11434

01/13/2022

Legal Representation
439.02

South Walton Mosquito Control District

RE:

Hours

12/28/2021 LJD Review correspondence; correspond with C. Henderson. 0.10 25.00
PSH Research; correspond with L. Donaldson regarding research gathered on mosquito

control district's power to assess fees or require permits. 1.50 375.00

For Current Services Rendered 18.80 4,660.00

Total Current Work 4,660.00

Previous Balance $4,000.00

Payments

12/22/2021 Payment Received, Thank You -4,000.00

Balance Due $4,660.00

 Payment is due upon receipt.





South Walton Mosquito Control District Invoice number 18106_1221 Invoice date 12/31/2021

Page 1 of 2

Security and Access 4,209.00 24.00 1,010.16 1,010.16 0.00

Telcom Design 7,014.00 24.00 1,683.36 1,683.36 0.00

Lightning Protection Design 1,530.00 24.00 367.20 367.20 0.00

Site Lighting Design 2,295.00 24.00 550.80 550.80 0.00

Backup Generator Design 7,014.00 24.00 1,683.36 1,683.36 0.00

FL Energy Calculations 1,595.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Drainage Ditch Cover Design 25,507.00 7.88 2,008.69 2,008.69 0.00

Landscape Design 15,941.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Civil Engineering 24,870.00 7.60 1,415.68 1,890.68 475.00

Service Order #4 Additional Services

Construction Administration 59,589.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Bidding and Negotiations 11,918.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Construction Documents 95,342.00 26.88 20,781.25 25,631.25 4,850.00

Design Development 71,507.00 100.00 71,507.00 71,507.00 0.00

Subtotal 238,356.00 40.75 92,288.25 97,138.25 4,850.00

Service Order #4 - Admin Bldg Construction Documents, Bidding, CA

Civil Engineering PG & Schematic Design 23,640.00 51.98 12,138.00 12,288.00 150.00

Architectural, Str, MEP PG & Schematic Design 46,620.00 15.14 6,856.25 7,056.25 200.00

Subtotal 70,260.00 27.53 18,994.25 19,344.25 350.00

Service Order #3 - Programming and Schematic Design - Maintenance Building

Civil Engineering Schematic Design 45,100.00 68.10 30,712.00 30,712.00 0.00

Architectural and Structural Schematic Design 30,800.00 100.00 30,800.00 30,800.00 0.00

Subtotal 75,900.00 81.04 61,512.00 61,512.00 0.00

Service Order #2 - Schematic Design Admin Building

Environmental Assessment 2,820.00 100.00 2,820.00 2,820.00 0.00

Site and Facilities Assessment 23,584.00 100.00 23,584.00 23,584.00 0.00

Update Boundary and Topo Survey 1,200.00 100.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00

Subtotal 27,604.00 100.00 27,604.00 27,604.00 0.00

Service Order #1 - Initial Surveys and Assessments

Description
Contract

Amount

Percent

Complete

Prior

Billed

Total

Billed

Current

Billed

Professional Architectural Services

$  5,675.00    DAG and consultant time and services under existing approved Service Orders which were being 
held until we got approval to  move forward with invoicing

$14,231.25    Additional services by Architect and Civil Engineer over the last year due to building revisions, site 
relocations, and bridge design beyond scope of original agreement

South Walton Mosquito Control District
Darrin Dunwald
774 N. County Hwy 393
Santa Rosa Beach, FL 32549

Invoice number 18106_1221
Date 12/31/2021

Project 18106  SOUTH WALTON COUNTY 
MOSQUITO CONTROL DISTRICT NEW 
HEADQUARTERS



Date 12/31/2021
Invoice number 18106_1221South Walton Mosquito Control District

18106  SOUTH WALTON COUNTY MOSQUITO CONTROL DISTRICT NEW HEADQUARTERSProject

South Walton Mosquito Control District Invoice number 18106_1221 Invoice date 12/31/2021

Page 2 of 2

Civil Engineer 2,475.00

Units Rate
Billed


Amount

Consultant

Jamie L. Stephens 0.75 125.00 93.75

Alex F. Gacic 60.50 125.00 7,562.50

Subtotal 61.25 7,656.25

Project Manager

Jack D. Baker 20.50 200.00 4,100.00

Principal

Hours Rate
Billed


Amount

Professional Fees

Phase subtotal 14,231.25

Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design

Invoice total 19,906.25

18106_0321 03/31/2021 371.31 371.31

18106_1221 12/31/2021 19,906.25 19,906.25

Total 20,277.56 19,906.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 371.31

Aging Summary

Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

We appreciate your business. Please remit payment at your earliest convenience to: DAG Architects Inc., 1223 Airport Road, Destin, 
FL 32541.  If you have any questions, please contact Gail at 850.337.6443 or gennis@dagarchitects.com.

Service Order #5 - Environmental Permitting 21,600.00 78.06 16,860.00 16,860.00 0.00

HVAC Commissioning 4,560.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Audio Video 7,015.00 24.00 1,683.60 1,683.60 0.00

Subtotal 101,550.00 10.71 10,402.85 10,877.85 475.00

Service Order #4 Additional Services

Total 535,270.00 43.59 227,661.35 233,336.35 5,675.00

Description
Contract

Amount

Percent

Complete

Prior

Billed

Total

Billed

Current

Billed



18106 South Walton County Mosquito Control District New Headquarters

Date Phase ID & Description Employee Units/Hours Billed Rate Billed Amount Notes
8/23/2021 Service Order #3 - Programming and Schematic Design - Maintenance 

Building
     Architectural, Str, MEP PG & Schematic Design

Jack Baker 1.00 200.00 200.00 re-kickoff mtg with Pat B, Brooklyn B and Alex G.

18106 South Walton County Mosquito Control District New Headquarters

Date Phase ID & Description Employee Units/Hours Billed Rate Billed Amount Notes
8/23/2021 Service Order #4 - Admin Bldg Construction Documents, Bidding, CA

     Construction Documents
Alex Gacic 3.00 125.00 375.00 Review scope of work with Pat and jack. Floor plan changes

8/24/2021 Service Order #4 - Admin Bldg Construction Documents, Bidding, CA
     Construction Documents

Brookelyn Bolin 1.75 100.00 175.00 review potential concepts for interior design of Mosquito Control District

8/23/2021 Service Order #4 - Admin Bldg Construction Documents, Bidding, CA
     Construction Documents

Brookelyn Bolin 1.00 100.00 100.00 meeting with Pat, Jack, and Alex about interior invovlement in Mosquito Control

8/24/2021 Service Order #4 - Admin Bldg Construction Documents, Bidding, CA
     Construction Documents

Alex Gacic 2.00 125.00 250.00 Exterior wall design and follow up with CE on geo tech requirements and structural framing

8/25/2021 Service Order #4 - Admin Bldg Construction Documents, Bidding, CA
     Construction Documents

Alex Gacic 4.00 125.00 500.00 Follow up on structural wall requirements, civil and structural design, type of drainage ditch 
bridge options

8/26/2021 Service Order #4 - Admin Bldg Construction Documents, Bidding, CA
     Construction Documents

Alex Gacic 3.00 125.00 375.00 Review of scope of work requiremetns

8/27/2021 Service Order #4 - Admin Bldg Construction Documents, Bidding, CA
     Construction Documents

Alex Gacic 2.00 125.00 250.00 Finish Floor and ADA grade review

8/30/2021 Service Order #4 - Admin Bldg Construction Documents, Bidding, CA
     Construction Documents

Alex Gacic 3.00 125.00 375.00 Floor plan updates and follow up on cvil issues

9/7/2021 Service Order #4 - Admin Bldg Construction Documents, Bidding, CA
     Construction Documents

Alex Gacic 1.00 125.00 125.00 Review scope of work requirements for service orders 4 & 6

9/8/2021 Service Order #4 - Admin Bldg Construction Documents, Bidding, CA
     Construction Documents

Grayson Levitch 1.00 75.00 75.00 Schematic Design Plan Review- Met with Brookelyn to form questions about mosquito 
control plan so we can move forward with the design.

9/9/2021 Service Order #4 - Admin Bldg Construction Documents, Bidding, CA
     Construction Documents

Alex Gacic 1.50 125.00 187.50 Floor plan comments and reviews.

9/8/2021 Service Order #4 - Admin Bldg Construction Documents, Bidding, CA
     Construction Documents

Brookelyn Bolin 0.50 100.00 50.00 begin review for mosquito control

9/9/2021 Service Order #4 - Admin Bldg Construction Documents, Bidding, CA
     Construction Documents

Brookelyn Bolin 2.50 100.00 250.00  review and questions for mosquito control
talk to Alex about it

9/9/2021 Service Order #4 - Admin Bldg Construction Documents, Bidding, CA
     Construction Documents

Grayson Levitch 2.00 75.00 150.00 Formed questions about the floor plan.

9/9/2021 Service Order #4 - Admin Bldg Construction Documents, Bidding, CA
     Construction Documents

Jack Baker 2.00 200.00 400.00 discuss project with Alex and Brooklyn

10/8/2021 Service Order #4 - Admin Bldg Construction Documents, Bidding, CA
     Construction Documents

Jack Baker 2.00 200.00 400.00 meeting w client on revised scope of work

11/23/2021 Service Order #4 - Admin Bldg Construction Documents, Bidding, CA
     Construction Documents

Alex Gacic 2.50 125.00 312.50 Follow up on direction from district and review updated Biome wetland arrangement

11/24/2021 Service Order #4 - Admin Bldg Construction Documents, Bidding, CA
     Construction Documents

Alex Gacic 4.00 125.00 500.00 Options for relocating building to east side and draft email to district to recoup additional 
services and summary of service order statuses

Total Billed  Amount 4,850.00



18106 South Walton County Mosquito Control District New Headquarters

Date Phase ID & Description Employee Units/Hours Billed Rate Billed Amount Notes
4/7/2021 Service Order #4 Additional Services

     Civil Engineering
Gail Ennis 0.50 50.00 25.00 review with PM/PIC, project coordination and correspondence, invoice, update project data

18106 South Walton County Mosquito Control District New Headquarters

Date Phase ID & Description Employee Units/Hours Billed Rate Billed Amount Notes
1/11/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 2.00 125.00 250.00 Commissioner Report preparation
1/12/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 2.00 125.00 250.00 Assemble printed packets for commissioners.
1/14/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 0.50 125.00 62.50 Review commissioner packet with director
1/18/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 1.00 125.00 125.00 Follow up on board meeting information
1/19/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Jack Baker 2.00 200.00 400.00 attend board meeting to meet new commissioners and let them know where we are on the 
1/25/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 1.00 125.00 125.00 Follow up on workshop requirements
2/1/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 1.00 125.00 125.00 Follow up on meeting time change and CD check set for review
2/4/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 2.00 125.00 250.00 Follow up on fees and education change
2/5/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 1.00 125.00 125.00 Follow up on education area options
2/8/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 1.00 125.00 125.00 Follow up on environmental submittal and approval time estimates
2/9/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Jamie Stephens 0.25 125.00 31.25 Review of Educational Space needs shared by Alex/ Hallie Oalde --Lee County Mosquito 

Control Example & Tablet learning coupled with physical space
4/1/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 3.00 125.00 375.00 Review scope change and new task order requirements at board meeting
4/1/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 1.50 125.00 187.50 Travel Time
4/1/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Jamie Stephens 0.50 125.00 62.50 Attending Board call for current state of the county/direction for future Admin building.
4/6/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 1.00 125.00 125.00 Review space needs and request updates
4/1/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Jack Baker 3.00 200.00 600.00 Board meeting to start over with a metal building
4/13/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 2.00 125.00 250.00 Prep for scope meeting
4/14/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 2.00 125.00 250.00 Program review meeting
5/7/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Jack Baker 3.50 200.00 700.00 meeting w client to convert project to metal building.
5/7/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 2.00 125.00 250.00 Scope review meeting
5/7/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 1.50 125.00 187.50 Travel time
5/10/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 3.00 125.00 375.00 Update floor plan and roof plan
5/11/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 2.00 125.00 250.00 Metal building options
5/12/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 2.00 125.00 250.00 Metal building options
5/14/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 2.00 125.00 250.00 Metal building review and budget
5/17/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 1.00 125.00 125.00 Submit CM request for qualifications doc example
6/8/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Jack Baker 1.00 200.00 200.00 revised floor plan layout to square building off for Pre engineered building
6/9/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Jack Baker 2.00 200.00 400.00 revise existing approved floor plan to create rectangular building to fit PEB programs
6/11/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Jack Baker 5.00 200.00 1,000.00 revise floor plan to fit PEB shape/sizes
6/22/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 1.50 125.00 187.50 travel time
6/22/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 4.00 125.00 500.00 Board Meeting and follow up with civil for new task ordre for the bridge
6/23/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 1.00 125.00 125.00 Civil Engineering proposal follow up
6/22/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Jack Baker 4.00 200.00 800.00 board meeting and discuss moving forward with project
6/29/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 4.00 125.00 500.00 Bridge Proposal
11/4/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 1.00 125.00 125.00 Conference call to review wetlands and building relcoation
12/1/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 1.00 125.00 125.00 Service Order adjustments summary to district for review and approval
12/3/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 2.00 125.00 250.00 Follow up on service order changes and building lcoation confirmation
12/6/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 3.00 125.00 375.00 Write up service order amendments and follow up on Lab equipment and layout and front 

entty camopy size
12/7/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 2.50 125.00 312.50 Amendments to consulatant service order no. 4 and prepare AIA forms from consultant and 

owner amendments
12/8/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 3.00 125.00 375.00 Service order no  final changes and Jack's signature
12/9/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 1.00 125.00 125.00 AIA forms
12/10/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 1.00 125.00 125.00 Follow up on district questions on service order changes
12/15/2021 Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design Alex Gacic 1.00 125.00 125.00 Additional follow up to O'Connell invoices

Total Labor Amount 11,756.25



South Walton Mosquito Control District Invoice number 18106_1221 Invoice date 12/31/2021

Page 1 of 2

Security and Access 4,209.00 24.00 1,010.16 1,010.16 0.00

Telcom Design 7,014.00 24.00 1,683.36 1,683.36 0.00

Lightning Protection Design 1,530.00 24.00 367.20 367.20 0.00

Site Lighting Design 2,295.00 24.00 550.80 550.80 0.00

Backup Generator Design 7,014.00 24.00 1,683.36 1,683.36 0.00

FL Energy Calculations 1,595.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Drainage Ditch Cover Design 25,507.00 7.88 2,008.69 2,008.69 0.00

Landscape Design 15,941.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Civil Engineering 24,870.00 7.60 1,415.68 1,890.68 475.00

Service Order #4 Additional Services

Construction Administration 59,589.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Bidding and Negotiations 11,918.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Construction Documents 95,342.00 26.88 20,781.25 25,631.25 4,850.00

Design Development 71,507.00 100.00 71,507.00 71,507.00 0.00

Subtotal 238,356.00 40.75 92,288.25 97,138.25 4,850.00

Service Order #4 - Admin Bldg Construction Documents, Bidding, CA

Civil Engineering PG & Schematic Design 23,640.00 51.98 12,138.00 12,288.00 150.00

Architectural, Str, MEP PG & Schematic Design 46,620.00 15.14 6,856.25 7,056.25 200.00

Subtotal 70,260.00 27.53 18,994.25 19,344.25 350.00

Service Order #3 - Programming and Schematic Design - Maintenance Building

Civil Engineering Schematic Design 45,100.00 68.10 30,712.00 30,712.00 0.00

Architectural and Structural Schematic Design 30,800.00 100.00 30,800.00 30,800.00 0.00

Subtotal 75,900.00 81.04 61,512.00 61,512.00 0.00

Service Order #2 - Schematic Design Admin Building

Environmental Assessment 2,820.00 100.00 2,820.00 2,820.00 0.00

Site and Facilities Assessment 23,584.00 100.00 23,584.00 23,584.00 0.00

Update Boundary and Topo Survey 1,200.00 100.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00

Subtotal 27,604.00 100.00 27,604.00 27,604.00 0.00

Service Order #1 - Initial Surveys and Assessments

Description
Contract

Amount

Percent

Complete

Prior

Billed

Total

Billed

Current

Billed

Professional Architectural Services

$  5,675.00    DAG and consultant time and services under existing approved Service Orders which were being 
held until we got approval to  move forward with invoicing

$14,231.25    Additional services by Architect and Civil Engineer over the last year due to building revisions, site 
relocations, and bridge design beyond scope of original agreement

South Walton Mosquito Control District
Darrin Dunwald
774 N. County Hwy 393
Santa Rosa Beach, FL 32549

Invoice number 18106_1221
Date 12/31/2021

Project 18106  SOUTH WALTON COUNTY 
MOSQUITO CONTROL DISTRICT NEW 
HEADQUARTERS



Date 12/31/2021
Invoice number 18106_1221South Walton Mosquito Control District

18106  SOUTH WALTON COUNTY MOSQUITO CONTROL DISTRICT NEW HEADQUARTERSProject

South Walton Mosquito Control District Invoice number 18106_1221 Invoice date 12/31/2021

Page 2 of 2

Civil Engineer 2,475.00

Units Rate
Billed


Amount

Consultant

Jamie L. Stephens 0.75 125.00 93.75

Alex F. Gacic 60.50 125.00 7,562.50

Subtotal 61.25 7,656.25

Project Manager

Jack D. Baker 20.50 200.00 4,100.00

Principal

Hours Rate
Billed


Amount

Professional Fees

Phase subtotal 14,231.25

Additional Services - Building and Site Revisions / Civil Bridge Design

Invoice total 19,906.25

18106_0321 03/31/2021 371.31 371.31

18106_1221 12/31/2021 19,906.25 19,906.25

Total 20,277.56 19,906.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 371.31

Aging Summary

Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

We appreciate your business. Please remit payment at your earliest convenience to: DAG Architects Inc., 1223 Airport Road, Destin, 
FL 32541.  If you have any questions, please contact Gail at 850.337.6443 or gennis@dagarchitects.com.

Service Order #5 - Environmental Permitting 21,600.00 78.06 16,860.00 16,860.00 0.00

HVAC Commissioning 4,560.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Audio Video 7,015.00 24.00 1,683.60 1,683.60 0.00

Subtotal 101,550.00 10.71 10,402.85 10,877.85 475.00

Service Order #4 Additional Services

Total 535,270.00 43.59 227,661.35 233,336.35 5,675.00

Description
Contract

Amount

Percent

Complete

Prior

Billed

Total

Billed

Current

Billed



INVOICE

Date Apr 05, 2021

Invoice # 21226

Project Name So Walton Mosquito Control-Master Plan

Project No 18178

Please Remit By May 05, 2021

Payment Terms 30(days)

Balance Due: $150.00

BILL TO

Alex  Gacic

DAG Architects,

1223 Airport Rd.

Destin,  FL  32541

Project Description: So Walton Mosquito Control-Master Plan

Fee Summary Previously Invoiced Current Invoice Remaining

Stipulated

% phase 

completed

Amount Billed Value of 

Completed

Amount 

remaining%

% complete 

current inv

$50,000.00 $26,165.00 $0.00 $23,835.00 0.00% 33.07%  52.33%Service Order #2-Phase 1-Prelim 

Admin

$36,000.00 $24,325.00 $0.00 $11,675.00 0.00% 23.81%  67.57%   Civil-Task Order #2-Ph 1

$9,000.00 $1,350.00 $0.00 $7,650.00 0.00% 5.95%  15.00%   Structural-Task Order #2-Ph 1

$5,000.00 $490.00 $0.00 $4,510.00 0.00% 3.31%  9.80%   Meetings-Task Order #2-Ph 1

$24,700.00 $10,115.00 $0.00 $14,585.00 0.00% 16.34%  40.95%Service Order #3 Phase II-SD

$19,700.00 $10,115.00 $0.00 $9,585.00 0.00% 13.03%  51.35%   Civil-Task Order #3-Ph II

$5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00% 3.31%  0.00%   Structural-Task Order #3-Ph II

$59,000.00 $2,685.00 $150.00 $56,165.00 4.81% 39.02%  4.55%Service Order #4-Phase I-DD-CD

$5,000.00 $1,110.00 $150.00 $3,740.00 25.20% 3.31%  22.20%   Civil-Task Order #4-DD-Ph 1

$14,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,500.00 0.00% 9.59%  0.00%   Civil-Task Order #4-CD-Ph 1

$10,000.00 $1,575.00 $0.00 $8,425.00 0.00% 6.61%  15.75%   Structural-Task Order #4-DD-Ph 

1

$10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00% 6.61%  0.00%   Structural-Task Order #4-CD-Ph 

1

$5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00% 3.31%  0.00%   Bid Documents-Task Order 

#4-Ph 1

$14,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,500.00 0.00% 9.59%  0.00%   Contract Admin-Task Order #4

$12,000.00 $10,450.00 $0.00 $1,550.00 0.00% 7.94%  87.08%Service Order #5-Phase II-Dredge 

& Fill

$10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 6.61%  100.00%   Task Order #5-Stormwater, 

Grading & Drainage-

$2,000.00 $450.00 $0.00 $1,550.00 0.00% 1.32%  22.50%   Task Order #5-Meetings

$150.00 $96,135.00$145,700.00 $49,415.00 96.36%  33.92%  0.10%

Page 1 of 2



INVOICE

Date Apr 05, 2021

Invoice # 21226

Project Name So Walton Mosquito Control-Master Plan

Project No 18178

Please Remit By May 05, 2021

Payment Terms 30(days)

Balance Due: $150.00

Project Description: So Walton Mosquito Control-Master Plan

(Continued ...)

Invoice Total: $150.00

Please make payments to O'Connell & Associates Consulting Engineers, LLC. Late payments are subject to penalty fees.

Page 2 of 2



INVOICE

Date May 05, 2021

Invoice # 21311

Project Name So Walton Mosquito Control-Master Plan

Project No 18178

Please Remit By Jun 04, 2021

Payment Terms 30(days)

Balance Due: $300.00

BILL TO

Alex  Gacic

DAG Architects,

1223 Airport Rd.

Destin,  FL  32541

Project Description: So Walton Mosquito Control-Master Plan

Fee Summary Previously Invoiced Current Invoice Remaining

Stipulated

% phase 

completed

Amount Billed Value of 

Completed

Amount 

remaining%

% complete 

current inv

$50,000.00 $26,165.00 $0.00 $23,835.00 0.00% 33.07%  52.33%Service Order #2-Phase 1-Prelim 

Admin

$36,000.00 $24,325.00 $0.00 $11,675.00 0.00% 23.81%  67.57%   Civil-Task Order #2-Ph 1

$9,000.00 $1,350.00 $0.00 $7,650.00 0.00% 5.95%  15.00%   Structural-Task Order #2-Ph 1

$5,000.00 $490.00 $0.00 $4,510.00 0.00% 3.31%  9.80%   Meetings-Task Order #2-Ph 1

$24,700.00 $10,115.00 $0.00 $14,585.00 0.00% 16.34%  40.95%Service Order #3 Phase II-SD

$19,700.00 $10,115.00 $0.00 $9,585.00 0.00% 13.03%  51.35%   Civil-Task Order #3-Ph II

$5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00% 3.31%  0.00%   Structural-Task Order #3-Ph II

$59,000.00 $2,835.00 $300.00 $55,865.00 5.31% 39.02%  4.81%Service Order #4-Phase I-DD-CD

$5,000.00 $1,260.00 $300.00 $3,440.00 31.20% 3.31%  25.20%   Civil-Task Order #4-DD-Ph 1

$14,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,500.00 0.00% 9.59%  0.00%   Civil-Task Order #4-CD-Ph 1

$10,000.00 $1,575.00 $0.00 $8,425.00 0.00% 6.61%  15.75%   Structural-Task Order #4-DD-Ph 

1

$10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00% 6.61%  0.00%   Structural-Task Order #4-CD-Ph 

1

$5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00% 3.31%  0.00%   Bid Documents-Task Order 

#4-Ph 1

$14,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,500.00 0.00% 9.59%  0.00%   Contract Admin-Task Order #4

$12,000.00 $10,450.00 $0.00 $1,550.00 0.00% 7.94%  87.08%Service Order #5-Phase II-Dredge 

& Fill

$10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 6.61%  100.00%   Task Order #5-Stormwater, 

Grading & Drainage-

$2,000.00 $450.00 $0.00 $1,550.00 0.00% 1.32%  22.50%   Task Order #5-Meetings

$300.00 $95,835.00$145,700.00 $49,565.00 96.36%  34.02%  0.21%

Page 1 of 2



INVOICE

Date May 05, 2021

Invoice # 21311

Project Name So Walton Mosquito Control-Master Plan

Project No 18178

Please Remit By Jun 04, 2021

Payment Terms 30(days)

Balance Due: $300.00

Project Description: So Walton Mosquito Control-Master Plan

(Continued ...)

Invoice Total: $300.00

Please make payments to O'Connell & Associates Consulting Engineers, LLC. Late payments are subject to penalty fees.

Page 2 of 2



INVOICE

Date Sep 03, 2021

Invoice # 21641

Project Name So Walton Mosquito Control-Master Plan

Project No 18178

Please Remit By Oct 03, 2021

Payment Terms 30(days)

Balance Due: $2,025.00

BILL TO

Alex  Gacic

DAG Architects,

1223 Airport Rd.

Destin,  FL  32541

Project Description: So Walton Mosquito Control-Master Plan

Services

Description Hrs Rate ExtensionNameDate

Service Order #6-Bridge Design

Neill O'Connell

NO Document Review research  1.00 $150.00 $150.006/28/2021

NO Document Review research/review scope and exhibit  2.00 $150.00 $300.007/1/2021

NO General Engineering contact bridge company in Troy to review 

design/follow up with Alex

 1.50 $150.00 $225.007/2/2021

NO Document Review email correspondence w/ Conecuh 

bridge/Aled DAG

 2.00 $150.00 $300.007/6/2021

NO Document Review review email from Alex/phone call/ 

review design scenarios

 1.00 $150.00 $150.008/16/2021

NO Document Review review/revise scope for box clverts  1.00 $150.00 $150.008/25/2021

NO Document Review review contract scope w/ DAG/research 

revised plan/bldg materials

 3.00 $150.00 $450.008/27/2021

NO Document Review review updated scope from DAG/review 

geotech

 1.00 $150.00 $150.008/27/2021

NO Document Review review scope/details w/ DAG  1.00 $150.00 $150.008/31/2021

Service Order #6-Bridge Design Total:  13.50 $2,025.00

Services Sub Total:  13.50 $2,025.00

Invoice Total: $2,025.00

Please make payments to O'Connell & Associates Consulting Engineers, LLC. Late payments are subject to penalty fees.

Page 1 of 1



INVOICE

Date Oct 04, 2021

Invoice # 21730

Project Name So Walton Mosquito Control-Master Plan

Project No 18178

Please Remit By Nov 03, 2021

Payment Terms 30(days)

Balance Due: $300.00

BILL TO

Alex  Gacic

DAG Architects,

1223 Airport Rd.

Destin,  FL  32541

Project Description: So Walton Mosquito Control-Master Plan

Services

Description Hrs Rate ExtensionNameDate

Service Order #6-Bridge Design

Neill O'Connell

NO Permitting RFQ for Wetland Permitting Quote  1.00 $150.00 $150.009/1/2021

NO Document Review review permitting requirements for 

culvert / correspond w/ DAG

 1.00 $150.00 $150.009/20/2021

Service Order #6-Bridge Design Total:  2.00 $300.00

Services Sub Total:  2.00 $300.00

Invoice Total: $300.00

Please make payments to O'Connell & Associates Consulting Engineers, LLC. Late payments are subject to penalty fees.

Page 1 of 1



INVOICE

Date Nov 03, 2021

Invoice # 21821

Project Name So Walton Mosquito Control-Master Plan

Project No 18178

Please Remit By Dec 03, 2021

Payment Terms 30(days)

Balance Due: $150.00

BILL TO

Alex  Gacic

DAG Architects,

1223 Airport Rd.

Destin,  FL  32541

Project Description: So Walton Mosquito Control-Master Plan

Fee Summary Previously Invoiced Current Invoice Remaining

Stipulated

% phase 

completed

Amount Billed Value of 

Completed

Amount 

remaining%

% complete 

current inv

$50,000.00 $26,165.00 $0.00 $23,835.00 0.00% 33.07%  52.33%Service Order #2-Phase 1-Prelim 

Admin

$36,000.00 $24,325.00 $0.00 $11,675.00 0.00% 23.81%  67.57%   Civil-Task Order #2-Ph 1

$9,000.00 $1,350.00 $0.00 $7,650.00 0.00% 5.95%  15.00%   Structural-Task Order #2-Ph 1

$5,000.00 $490.00 $0.00 $4,510.00 0.00% 3.31%  9.80%   Meetings-Task Order #2-Ph 1

$24,700.00 $10,115.00 $150.00 $14,435.00 41.56% 16.34%  40.95%Service Order #3 Phase II-SD

$19,700.00 $10,115.00 $150.00 $9,435.00 52.11% 13.03%  51.35%   Civil-Task Order #3-Ph II

$5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00% 3.31%  0.00%   Structural-Task Order #3-Ph II

$59,000.00 $3,135.00 $0.00 $55,865.00 0.00% 39.02%  5.31%Service Order #4-Phase I-DD-CD

$5,000.00 $1,560.00 $0.00 $3,440.00 0.00% 3.31%  31.20%   Civil-Task Order #4-DD-Ph 1

$14,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,500.00 0.00% 9.59%  0.00%   Civil-Task Order #4-CD-Ph 1

$10,000.00 $1,575.00 $0.00 $8,425.00 0.00% 6.61%  15.75%   Structural-Task Order #4-DD-Ph 

1

$10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00% 6.61%  0.00%   Structural-Task Order #4-CD-Ph 

1

$5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00% 3.31%  0.00%   Bid Documents-Task Order 

#4-Ph 1

$14,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,500.00 0.00% 9.59%  0.00%   Contract Admin-Task Order #4

$12,000.00 $10,450.00 $0.00 $1,550.00 0.00% 7.94%  87.08%Service Order #5-Phase II-Dredge 

& Fill

$10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 6.61%  100.00%   Task Order #5-Stormwater, 

Grading & Drainage-

$2,000.00 $450.00 $0.00 $1,550.00 0.00% 1.32%  22.50%   Task Order #5-Meetings

$0.00 $2,325.00 $0.00 -$2,325.00 0.00% 0.00%  0.00%Service Order #6-Bridge Design

$150.00 $93,360.00$145,700.00 $52,190.00 96.36%  35.82%  0.10%

Page 1 of 2



INVOICE

Date Nov 03, 2021

Invoice # 21821

Project Name So Walton Mosquito Control-Master Plan

Project No 18178

Please Remit By Dec 03, 2021

Payment Terms 30(days)

Balance Due: $150.00

Project Description: So Walton Mosquito Control-Master Plan

(Continued ...)

Invoice Total: $150.00

Please make payments to O'Connell & Associates Consulting Engineers, LLC. Late payments are subject to penalty fees.

Page 2 of 2



INVOICE

Date Dec 02, 2021

Invoice # 21910

Project Name So Walton Mosquito Control-Master Plan

Project No 18178

Please Remit By Jan 01, 2022

Payment Terms 30(days)

Balance Due: $150.00

BILL TO

Alex  Gacic

DAG Architects,

1223 Airport Rd.

Destin,  FL  32541

Project Description: So Walton Mosquito Control-Master Plan

Additional Services

Description Hrs Rate ExtensionNameDate

Civil-Task Order #3-Ph II

Neill O'Connell

NO Additional Services revised plan review / correspond w/ Alex  1.00 $150.00 $150.0011/29/2021

Civil-Task Order #3-Ph II Total:  1.00 $150.00

Additional Services Sub Total:  1.00 $150.00

Invoice Total: $150.00

Please make payments to O'Connell & Associates Consulting Engineers, LLC. Late payments are subject to penalty fees.

Page 1 of 1






















	2022 0125 Agenda.pdf
	2021 1216 Regular Board Meeting Minutes.pdf
	2021 0110 Special Board Meeting Auditor Selection Minutes.pdf
	2022 0110 Special Board Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Board Memo December 2021.pdf
	TO:
	BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

	FROM:
	CAMMIE HENDERSON, OFFICE MANAGER

	SUBJECT:
	DECEMBER REVIEW

	CC:
	DARRIN DUNWALD, DIRECTOR


	2021-2022 Monthly Budget Review.pdf
	2021-2022

	FDACS December Financials.pdf
	December Check Registers.pdf
	Labor Report.pdf
	Workplace Policy Covid-19 Restrictions.pdf
	Certificate of Compliance Covid.pdf
	South Walton Mosquito Control District - December 2021 Statement.pdf
	Albrecht Blanket Contract.pdf
	DAG Architects,_18106_South Walton Co_18106_1221_12-31-2021.pdf
	18106_1221_labor hours with notes.pdf
	18106 Time Entries_01a
	18106 Time Entries_02a

	DAG Architects_18106_South Walton Co_18106_1221_12-31-2021.pdf
	18106_1221_consultant invoices.pdf
	Invoice No 21226
	Invoice No 21311
	Invoice No 21641
	Invoice No 21730
	Invoice No 21821
	Invoice No 21910

	SWCMCD Amendment to Contract AIA G802.pdf
	November Regular Board Mtg Minutes.pdf
	DOC000 3.pdf
	DOC000 4.pdf


